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From: Wright, Kynna <kwright@sonnet.ucla.edu>

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2012 1:46 AM

To: Editor-Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy

Subject: RE: Reminding about Special Issues

Dear Editorial Office, 

  
I would be happy to be an Editor for the Special Issue of JOWT on Obesity and Pediatric Chronic Diseases. Please share 

with me  
  

1. What are the benefits  of being an Editor 
2. How many articles will need to go into the special journal 

3. Will the JOWT help me find Reviewers for these articles 

4. When will the articles be due and when will the Special issue  
  

Sincerely, 
  

Kynna Wright-Volel 

  
Kynna Wright-Volel, PhD, RN, MPH, PNP-BC, FAAN 

Assistant Professor and Robert Wood Johnson Nurse Faculty Scholar 
University of California, Los Angeles 

School of Nursing 
(310) 267-1165 (w) 
(310) 206-3241 (f) 

  

  
  

  
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________ 
IMPORTANT WARNING: This email (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity to which it 
is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. You, the recipient, are obligated to maintain 
it in a safe, secure and confidential manner. Unauthorized redisclosure or failure to maintain confidentiality may subject 
you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the intended recipient and/or you have received this message in error, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message (including 
attachments) immediately. Thank you. 

From: Editor-Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy [editor.jowt@omicsonline.org] 

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 7:00 AM 
To: Wright, Kynna 

Subject: Reg: Reminding about Special Issues 

Dear Dr. Kynna Wright Volel, 

Greetings from the Journal of Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy 

It’s a great honor to E-mail you. 

We are so happy with your kind support towards our Journal. 

As I am taking the liberty and requesting you to serve as an Editor for the Special Issues on Obesity and Pediatric Chronic Diseases in 

our Journal, You will be having a various benefits as an Editor for the Special Issues in our Journal and also in related conferences. 

It is our privilege if you are interested to serve as an Editor for the Special Issue tasks to our Journal. If you feel to change the Title, 

you can modify as per your convenience. 

Looking forward to hear a positive response from you 
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With Regards 

Editorial office-JOWT 

OMICS Group Incorporation 


